
From: Churcher, Greg  
Sent: 10 May 2023 12:56 
Subject: Lovers Walk Section 38 Pre Consultation 
  
Dear Sir / Madam 
  
Prior to Southampton City Council submitting a s38 for work on Common Land relating to Lovers Walk, please 
see the attached documents which outline the proposed work. If you have any comments regarding this work 
in advance of the s38 submission, please contact me on this email address by the 31st of May. I will also be 
available to meet on site should this be requested. Following this pre consult with stakeholders the intention is 
to update documents based on feedback followed by submitting the full s38 application to the Secretary of 
State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs.  
  
Documents attached: 

• 15ALM010001G Lover Walk GA (1 of 2) 

• 15ALM010001G Lover Walk GA (2 of 2) 

• 15ALM010002 Lovers Walk x-section 

• 22ATM035-200 - Lovers Walk - Speed Calming Detail - Sheet 1 

• 22ATM035-201 - Lovers Walk - Speed Calming Detail - Sheet 2 

• 22ATM035-203 - Lovers Walk - Speed Calming Detail - Sheet 3 

• 22ATM035-204 - Lovers Walk - Speed Calming Detail - Sheet 4 

• 22ATM035-810 - Lovers Walk - Land Mitigation Area Common Changing Rooms 

• 22ATM035-813 - Lovers Walk - Land Mitigation Area Common Cricket Pitches 

• 22ATM035-814 - Lovers Walk - Land Mitigation Area Common Toilet Block Path 

• 22ATM035-815 - Lovers Walk - Land Mitigation Area Rosemary Cross 

• 22ATM035-816 - Lovers Walk - Land Mitigation Area Northlands Road 

• Offset Land summary V2 

• Lovers Walk Landscape Summary.V3docx 
  
The following documents can also be made available at request but were too large to send as part of this 
email. 

• Biodiversity Net Gain Design Stage Report DRAFT 020523 

• Ecological Impact Assessment DRAFT 130323 

• Ecological Compensation and Management Plan DRAFT 020523 

• Ecological Method Statement DRAFT 130323 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Greg Churcher 
Senior Transport Planner 
Transport and Planning 
Directorate for Place 
Southampton City Council 
(023) 8083 3145  
 
 


